

BEN RIPLEY

FREELANCE
CAMERA OPERATOR & AC

Ben Ripley
Camera Assistant
Camera Operator
Manchester
07907082827
Benripleycamop@hotmail.com

KEY SKILLS

- Confident shooter: Aaton super 16mm, FS7, FX3, FX9 Alexa Mini, HC-X20E, A7s range, Lumix S1H, various other DSLRs
- Live events, Studio, On location shooting
- Experienced AC
- Clapper
- DIT/Loader
- Experienced Camera Technician
- Camera rigging: Arri, Blackmagic, Canon, Panasonic, Sony
- Dolly, Jib, Track, Chapman Peewee
- Attention to detail
- Strong Communication
- Highly Organised
- Physical Stamina
- Full clean driving license
- Experienced: Manual & Auto Car, Kit Van, Crew Van, Crafter, Luton
- Own transport
- Can travel across the UK and abroad
- UK passport
- Fully vaccinated
- DBS: Standard (2024)

Availability and day rate upon request

GDPR

This CV may be kept on file and distributed for employment purposes

CREDITS

CPI-Health Care/
Social Care/ Education
Training videos (2023)
Shoot Business
Camera Assistant

Fight Zone TV:
Nationwide Fight Night events
(2022-2023)
Atlantic Video
Camera Operator

The Alarm Live:
30th Anniversary Gathering
(2023)
Atlantic Video
Camera Operator

Manchester University:
Multiple projects and Promos
(2022-2023)
Into Productions
Camera Operator & AC

Unite students Photo shoots:
Nationwide Campuses
(2022-2023)
Bandstand
Camera Assistant

Royal Cars:
Oxford Christmas TVC
(2022)
Shoot Business
Assistant Camera

Steve Hackett Live: London
(2022)
Atlantic Video
Camera Operator

SimpliSafe TVC
(2022)
Koala TV
Camera Assistant

JACAMO TVC:
Online promos
(2022)
Jacamo
Camera Assistant

Gina Yashere Live:
Leicester Square Theatre
(2022)
Atlantic video
Camera Operator

Gary Numan Live:
Wembley arena (2022)
Atlantic Video
Camera Operator

Esmint Congress Promo:
Nice (2022)
Shoot Business
Camera Operator

Uber: Employee
Training Video
(2022)
Shoot Business
Camera Assistant

Rod Woodward Live:
"For The Record" Cardiff
(2022)
Atlantic video
Camera Operator

BBC Comic Relief:
This is my house.
(2022)
BBC
Camera Operator

Declan McKenna Live:
O2 Academy Brixton
(2021)
Atlantic Video
Camera Operator

WORK HISTORY

- **Freelance**
Camera Operator & AC
Feb 2022 – Present.
- **Procam Take 2**
Head Technician
Aug 2018 – Feb 2022
- **EPT Photography**
Photographer / Team Leader
Nov 2017 – Aug 2018

EDUCATION

- **University of Derby**
BA in Film and Video Pro
1st Degree
- **Northampton College**
B-Tech Media Diploma
Triple Distinction
- **Huxlow Science College**
12 GCSES A – C*

ABOUT ME

I'm a new Freelance camera assistant based in Manchester. I have experience working on live events, Training videos, concerts, TV commercials, corporate events, promos and music videos. Before starting out as a freelancer I worked as a technician in kit hire for a few years, I gained a great working knowledge on a variety of AV and film-based equipment. I have been working predominantly as an AC but also as a camera op when the opportunity arises.

Working on set is fantastic and where I feel most at home, so if you want a dedicated and hard working AC get in touch.

Show reel

<https://vimeo.com/688396512>

Linked in

www.linkedin.com/in/benjamin-ripley